

**MEETING MINUTES  
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE  
OCTOBER 3, 2017**

**PRESENT: Janis Jenkins, Judy Dennington, Ralph Dennington, Valerie Harrison,  
Polly Foster, Louise Purdin, Chris Hanson, Sheila Wallace  
Called to order @ 1:19 p.m.**

**OLD BUSINESS:**

**1. Chili CookOff**

- a. Final tally for distribution to the Food4Kids Backpack program = \$380.75
- b. A suggestion for next year was made that CRC might offer to put up matching funds.

**2. Surfside Polo/Sweatshirts**

MP to window shop for price & styles, with the idea of obtaining samples, ultimately to sell at cost to Surfside members.

**3. New Welcome Bags**

Delivery is expected this week; prepping the new bags is scheduled for Wed, October 11 at 1:30 p.m.

**4. Budget items**

- a. MP to give \$500 from CRC budget to the Emergency Management Committee for the purchase of sample emergency storage caches.
- b. MP for Laura to order an appreciation plaque for Sue Raymond/Bay Avenue Gallery (approx. \$26.00).
- c. MF to augment the donation to the Food4Kids drive.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**1. Agenda item for the October BOT meeting**

Recommended Surplus Sale: MP for the Office Manager to sell the meeting room propane stove for \$250.

**2. October Cooking class**

May extend date into early November or may not; Sheila will try to contact Debra Thompson.

**3. Bunco**

Dates and times may fluctuate, but there is still interest.

**4. Foster Children's Christmas drive**

Will begin in November; CRC members will participate in shopping; Louise to coordinate the lists & liaisons; Ann Thoreson will help again as best she can.

**5. CRC Publicity**

Tabled until November: a discussion regarding better & more effective publicity for our events/activities.

**6. 2018 Budget Mailing**

Mailing prep is tentatively scheduled for the week of October 23; CRC is on stand by!

Meeting adjourned at 3:35

**NEXT MEETING: November 7, 1:15 p.m.**

